From: annaferrie

Sent: 29 June 2022 15:15

To: Graves Phil S - NW-CU

Subject: Re: TEN 25401 - Queens Park NW6 6SG - Sat 16th of July 2022

Good afternoon Phil
Concerning your queries to my TEN application | outline my responses below which | do hope are
satisfactory .Some of them are queries or need more clarification. This is the first time | have made

a TEN application and am aware | may have missed something and so | do appreciate any help.

Kilburn State of Mind ran a very successful INTO THE PARK in June 2021 and we are committed
to ensure that the event is again enjoyable, safe and successful for the charity .

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you

Anna Ferrie

The application is for the sale and consumption of alcohol on and off the premises with regulated
entertainment from 12.00 to 18.00 hours on 16/07/2022.

I think there is an error here - | thought I had applied to be just for sale ON the premises

1. Can you expand more on what the Community Music Event is please?

INTO THE PARK is an afternoon of free Live Music by bands and professional musicians
from the local area, all performing for free. Also craft stalls and activities and art exhibition
in the bandstand. Run by volunteers and supporters of the charity Kilburn State of Mind the
aim is to give something back to the community and to show support for the charity and its
aims .Kilburn State of Mind aims to improve mental wellbeing through music and learning in
the local area.

2.What is your regulated entertainment? Do you have names of artists / performers etc?

Acoustic and non acoustic music by variety of musicians including Alan Medley, Kate Gleeson
,Dub Exposure Band, Keystone, Alykat, Carlton Headley.

3. The entire borough of Brent has a Public Space Protection Order (PSPO) which prohibits the

consumption of alcohol in a public place. What measures are in place to enforce this law?

Am | right in presuming this is only applicable for consumption off the premisies ?

4. Have you completed an Event Management Plan?

Yes, do you need a copy of it ?



5. What area of the park are you planning on using?

It is just the grass area adjacent to the bandstand and bounded by path on one side and hedge
on the other

6. Have you contacted Brent’s Park department about this?

Yes the event was booked with Queens Park
7. Will you have security / SIA present

We will have people assigned to be responsible for security
8. Is this event advertised / ticketed — who is invited?

No it is not ticketed- we invite local residents and in particular advertise to the community of
musicians and people who follow and enjoy live music in Kilburn and surrounding area

9. What measures have you taken to make sure the numbers don’t go above the 450 you predict?

At last years event there was nowhere near that number and we do not anticipate that would
change. We will have a person responsible for headcount to check this is the case

10. Have you arranged for barriers to segregate a section off?
I am not sure if you are just referring to the area for sale of alchohol?
11. Have you hosted events like this before?

Yes last year at the same site and format- and the park authorities were very happy with it
and keen that we repeated the event this year.

12. Will there be a personal license holder present to supervise the sale of alcohol?

I am confused if you mean myself or another personal license holder? I would be present to
supervise sales but if it is the latter we do have someone who had agreed to do this

With the details on TEN | must oppose this event as all four of the licensing objectives have not
been addressed by the applicant.

| have sent this e-mail to John McGann, PS Clarke & Samantha Haines for their info / comments.
Thanks,

Phil



